From: Ivins Bruce E USAMRIID

To:
Subject: RE: Agreement for Anthrax meeting
Date: Tuesday, November 23, 1999 7:15:20 AM

Hi,
I t?'Mhe 13th is good. I'd suggest either late morning or early afternoon. That way you'd beat the
rush and we could have some lunch up here!

- Bruce

From:

Sent: Monday, November 22, 1999 2:01 PM
To: 'Ivins Bruce E USAMRIID'

Subject: RE: Agreement for Anthrax meeting

Any of them are fine, and I think it would be much easier to get one of me
there rather than all of you here! Let's plan on Monday 12/13, and confirm
later for times. Thanks, Bruce.

> - Original Message-----

> From: Ivins Bruce E USAMRIID [SMTP:Bruce.Ilvins@DET.AMEDD.ARMY.MIL]
> Sent: Monday, November 22, 1999 1:53 PM

> To:

> Subject: RE: Agreement for Anthrax meeting

>

> Hi,&

> anks for you help on the HTML codes! I'm trying to set up a date

> for a meeting between you and those of us working on the 2001 Anthrax
> meeting. The best dates for us would be December 13, 14, or 15. Other
> secondary possibilities include December 9, 20, or 21. If any of those

> dates

> are particularly good or bad for you, please let me know, then we can get
> a

> firm date and time for a meeting. Would you be able to meet up here?

>
> - Bruce

>

> - Original Message-----
> From:

> Sent: Thursday, November 18, 1999 10:14 AM

> To: 'Ivins Bruce E USAMRIID'

> Subject: RE: Agreement for Anthrax meeting

>

>

> That's a draft, before it gets signed there are a couple of things to

> discuss. If you think it's time to get together, would you like to set a
> date in December to do so?

>
> > ----- Original Message-----

> > From: Ivins Bruce E USAMRIID [SMTP:Bruce.Ivins@DET.AMEDD.ARMY.MIL]
> > Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 1999 10:10 AM

> > To:

> > Subject: RE: Agreement for Anthrax meeting

> >

>

> Hi,&



mailto:/O=ORGANIZATION/OU=AMEDD-DET/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=IVINSBE

> > I'veforwarded your message up front. The agreement looks good to me
> > and others. [N necds to find out who will sign the

> agreement.

> > It might not be a bad idea to have you and some of us sit down to talk

> > about

> > more specifics on the meeting.

> >

> > Thanks for all of your help so far. I'm certain that it will be a fine

> > meeting. I'll get back in touch with you when I hear more.
> >
> > - Bruce
> >
>
>
>
>

vV VvV

> From:
[l sent: Friday, November 12, 1999 5:00 PM
> > To: Bruce Ivins (E-mail)
> > Subject: Agreement for Anthrax meeting
> >
> >
> >
> >
> > > Bruce, attached is a proposal for ASM to manage the Anthrax meeting.
> > Let
> > > me know what you think. Have a great weekend.
> > >
> > > <<anthraxtemplate.doc>>
> > >
> > >

> > > American Society for Microbiology
> > > phone

> > >





